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MEMORANDUM

To:  Law School Community
From: Paul M. Kurtz

Re: Summer School Schedule
Date: April 17,2006

The first day of summer classes will be on Monday, May 22. Classes will conclude on
Wednesday, July 12. The Law School will observe the Memorial Day holiday on Monday, May
29™ and the Independence Day holiday on Monday and Tuesday, July 3™ and 4™ The following
courses will be offered during the summer term and will meet as indicated:

9:30---- 10:45 a.m.----- Legal Profession [3 credits] — Ms. Peck
(Monday through Thursday)

10:55 a.m.—12:10 p.m.----Criminal Procedure I [3 credits] — Mr. Gabriel
(Monday through Thursday)

3:00 —5:30 p.m. ----Trial Practice [2 credits]----Mr. A. Cook
(Tuesday and Thursday)

3:30—5:30 p.m. Monday

6:00—38:00 p.m. Tuesday and Thursday
—Document Drafting [3 credits]----Mr. Trimble
(This course will conclude on Thursday, July 6)

6:00 ---- 8:30 p.m.-----Capital Punishment [3 credits] ---- Nesset
(Monday and Wednesday)

In addition to the above classes, a number of clinical offerings will be available during
the summer session. For more information about those courses, contact the faculty member in
charge of the respective clinic.
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